Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PBHCDP-NW10, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5005, Notice#1

From: schong

Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2005 7:49 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PBHCDP-NW10, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5005, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindess.
Regarding the Assessment No. ANO5T5005, we would like to inform you as follows,

Question #1: Please refer to attached the revised Agency Authorization Letter

Question #2: Please refer to attached the Installer's Manual.

Question #3: Please refer to attached the Question #3 that is included the photo of the ferrite core location.
Question #4: Please refer to attached the revised setup photos.

Question #5: Please refer to attached the revised external and internal photos.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you and have a nice day!

Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2005 3:30 PM

Subject: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HCDP-NW10, Assessment
NO.: ANO5T5005, Notice#1

Question #1: Please submit an Agency Authorization Letter.

Question #2: External photos show that the EUT consists of two parts: CD player and AC power unit. But the user manual
does not mention how AC power unit to be installed with the CD player. Please provide enough operation or installation
information in the user manual.

Question #3: Please confirm the power supply with ferrite core is the AC power unit that connected to CD player, or the
AC/DC power supply that connected to Notebook PC.

Question #4: Based upon ANSI C63.4 section 11.1.1.1 "Where a peripheral is the EUT, the host shall have other peripherals
connected to it for a minimum of two different types of available 1/0 portocols". The setup photos does not show this
requirement has been met.

Please explain.

Question #5: The test report indicates power supply (AC-NW10) was used during the test, but external photos show AC-
NW50, please update the external photos.

Best Regards,

8/1/2005



Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure

to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e -mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of

the sender.

8/1/2005
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